From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty.on.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 10:30 am

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: Spring Registration Now OPEN!
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Hey Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke,

Spring is in the air and we're ready to welcome you with brand
new events and exhibits happening from April - June. From films
that will inspire you, to talks that will introduce you to exciting new
ideas and discoveries, and PA Day fun for the kiddos—we have
something for everyone!

Check out some of these upcoming events below and head to
brucemuseum.ca for full details.

In the meantime, don't forget to register for some of the fantastic
programming we have planned through March — including March
Break Family Fun Days and our Muse-Talk with the extraordinary
Antarctic adventurer lan Evans.

— The Team at the Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre
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True or False: The Fun Science BrushStrokes: Exploring Light
Exhibition and Shadow
May 16 - September 2 Bruce Peninsula Society of Artists

Proudly presented by
Ontario Power Generation. June 1 - September 2

Events

|

i |

NATIONAL w
CANADIAN @1 =

Celebrate National Canadian Film Day with us on April 17th by spending the
day in front of the big screen in our Bruce Power Theatre, where we’ll be
showing two fantastic films that reflect the resilience of the human spirit.

Run Woman Run (2021) | 11:00 AM
Brother (2022) | 2:00 PM




See full details >>

W g

W

itz

METHING

TEN.

Break Out of the Bruce: Bus Trip to Stratford

April 25 | 8:30 AM - 7:00 PM

All aboard! Our popular Seniors’ Bus Trip is back for another exciting excursion
to Stratford to see the uproarious Shakespearean musical, “Something

Rotten!”

See full details >>
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PA Maker Days

Earth Inventors | April 8

School’'s Out Movies

Wish (2023, PG) | April 8




Myth Busters Edition | June 7 Migration (2023, PG)

Ages 5-10 | Preregistration and Members FREE. General Admission
prepayment are required. Applies.
$30 Members | $40 Non-members

Proudly presented by When school is out, join us for a
Ontario Power Generation. movie day!
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Patio Rosé
May 30 | 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM

Enjoy a sumptuous spring evening on the Museum’s back patio while being
guided through a sampling of delicious wines from within the VQA and abroad,
paired with hors d’oeuvres from Little Black Dog.

See full details >>

Proudly presented by Fischer Law.
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Museums are a DRAG!: Drag
Show and Brunch Bonanza
June 8 | 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Get your brunch on in celebration of
Pride Month while enjoying
mesmerizing drag performances & a
classic New York breakfast.

See full details >>

SOLO (2023): TIFF Film
Screening & Equality Panel Talk
June 20 | 6:00 AM - 9:30 PM

See the award-winning Canadian
film Solo, followed by a panel
discussion on the importance and
protection of Queer art.

See full details >>

Proudly presented by Bruce Power.
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with a Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre Family Membership
for a chance to WIN a private movie experience for your
tamily and friends in our Bruce Power Theatre!

Be Social With Us!




Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre | 33 Victoria Street North, Southampton, NOH 200
Canada
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